Minutes for December 12, 2022 Booster Meeting

Meeting called to order by Jeff Harper at 7:00pm.

Attendees: Valerie Schatzke – Swimming Beth Collins – Boys Golf Cindy Ackerman – Cheer/Concessions Courtney Woody – Girls Soccer/Bball Dina French – Baseball Kari Shaw – Dance Jerry Hamberg – Boys Lax Clay Siereveld - Football Rebecca Stringer – Boys Basketball Charlotte Horseman – Boys Baseball/Golf Meridith Barone – Boys Lacrosse Linda Haggard - Gymnastics Melissa Stidham – Boys Soccer Kathy Jones – Cheer Heather Sheldon – Swimming Michelle Mosley – Boys Tennis Mike Goldman – Past President Jennifer Leslie - Swimming

Board Members: Jeff Harper, Carl Hill, Matt Bachman, Kevin Cooney, Pam McGarvey and Kathy Boeskool

<u>Review Meeting Minutes from November:</u> Motioned to pass the minutes by Dina French and Beth Collins 2nd. Minutes approved from October meeting.

Student Request: Students Athletes (also members of Spark) Celina Blount, Blake Furnish, and Colin Kunz made a presentation for start up funding for a Live Stream Broadcast for Basketball. Their hope is to begin with basketball and expand to other sports in the future. The Spark adviser to be in charge of the equipment purchased. Total funding request is for \$881.78 for Camera, headsets, cables etc. Request was unanimously approved.

Treasurer: So far in December we have deposited over 7K in concessions. We received one bingo check for \$15K. The new credit card set up in Concessions is running now. Our gaming license for Bingo has been filed. We are looking into being able to accept Venmo. Most outstanding bills have been paid for the year.

<u>Concessions</u>: Concessions for Wrestling went well, didn't run out of anything and no complaints, there was a little confusion over who was going to work it. Only ordering for remainder of the year will be candy and Chic-Fil-A. Had over 150 kids at Future Hawk Night, event went very well, thanks Dina for organizing!

Spirit Shop: \$1500 in sales through the Facebook Holiday Shop. Still working on the online store development. Spirit Shop is open on Fridays and going over to the Freshman Campus for lunch hours.

<u>Misc</u>: Past President, Mike Goldman, was there representing the WCTV and to show support to the student presenters. Mentioned that we have the continued need for East parents to step up, particularly as the current parents who are volunteering are graduating out.

Membership: We have 1 new 1 year membership and 3 new lifetime memberships.

<u>Cheer:</u> Currently dealing with illnesses but squads are all looking great.

Girls Basketball: Beat Mason.

Boys Basketball: Freshman 4-0, JV 2-2. Varsity 2-3 (1-2 in GMC). Tough schedule to start, play West this week.

Gymnastics: We have 5 Seniors. 1st meet was last Wednesday, came in 1st. Next meet the 29th at Cincinnati Country Day.

Dance: Performing at Basketball games. We have 4 competitions in January leading to a National Event in Orlando.

Swimming: Four meets in. Girls are doing better then the Boys so far. Club swimmers are starting to crossover.

Wrestling: No Report. We need a Wrestling Rep.

<u>Girls Lacrosse</u>: Coach is having a parent/player meeting this Wednesday to cover off season workouts and next year's schedule.

Jill Meiring: Soccer goals are in bad shape and they don't move well, currently using LSO goals for the back field. New goals will cost \$15K, requesting \$12K with both soccer teams to split the remaining \$3K needed since both teams will use. Request passed unanimously.

Team Requests: None. Donation of \$1K came that will be matched by Boosters. This was a request for donation match by Boosters that passed last Spring.

Next Meeting: Monday, January 9, 2023 at 7pm in Room 200

Meeting Adjourned at 8:00 pm.